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Addendum No. 4 

Cecil County District Court Holding Cell Door Replacements 
Project No. K22-0076-52 

 
06/03/2022 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to amend and clarify certain portions of the above-referenced solicitation with all 
prospective bidders/offerors. 
 
Clarifications: 
C7. Delete: Closing Date & Time: June 6, 2022 at 4:30 PM EST 

Replace with: Closing Date & Time: June 10, 2022 at 4:30 PM EST 
 
Questions: 
Q1. Please provide a description of the current glazing, in both the existing sliding doors, and the existing 

stationary panels. 
A1. The current glazing in all fixed panels and sliding doors is 13/16” security glass. 
 
Q2. Please confirm if the glazing to be provided in the new doors/stationary panels is to match existing, or if 

different, provide a description/specification of the new glazing required. 
A2. Match existing. 
 
Q3. Please provide dimension(s) of glazing/viewing area required, for each of the (3) doors/stationary panels. 
A3. Match existing panels as closely as possible. 
 
Q4. Please provide a description/specification of the full hardware set(s) required, for each of the (3) 

doors/openings? 
A4. The Bidder shall bid hardware in accordance with Section III.C.2.a., ...with the same appearance and 

functionality as the existing doors. 
 
Q5. Please confirm that steel is the preferred material for the new doors/stationary panels. 
A5. The Bidder shall bid doors in accordance with Section III.C.2.a., …composed of the same materials… as the 

existing doors. 
 
Q6. Please confirm if work can occur during normal business hours or if work is required to be after hours. 
A6. Work is required to be after hours. 
 
Q7. Please confirm if existing locks are to be re-used, or if not, provide description of locks required. 
A7. The existing locks shall not be re-used. The new locks shall be in accordance with Section III.C.2.a., ...with 

the same appearance and functionality as the existing doors. 
  
All addenda will be incorporated into the final contract documents and will be binding on all bidders/offerors 
responding to this solicitation. Each bidder/offeror submitting a bid/proposal must acknowledge receipt of all addenda 
by completing and forwarding Attachment H (included in bid/proposal package) with the bid/proposal response; 
failure to acknowledge addenda may result in the bid/proposal rejection. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at (410) 260-2557 or email me at 
nia.graves@mdcourts.gov. 
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